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28 April 2022 
 
 
WPC response to DC/21/4005/ARM | Approval of reserved matters - the construction of three dwellings together 
with associated works, landscaping and infrastructure for Brightwell Lakes (Phase E1a) - on DC/20/1234/VOC. | Land 
To The South And East Of Adastral Park 
 
 

The following response was submitted to the ESC Planning Portal on 28 April 2022 on behalf of the 
Waldringfield Parish Council.  
 
 
At the point of this consultation deadline WPC has not been able to establish the issue/matter that is being consulted 
upon under this notification. 
 

WPC therefore is unable to make any comments 
 
Kind regards, 

 

Jennifer Shone-Tribley, Parish Clerk – on behalf of the Waldringfield Parish Council 
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